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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ’ ; ‘; @Urﬁ {)f &ppeadq
)
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 40 - 08050
)
Ernest Condre Bethel ) ANV 2019A4010900238
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  8/22/2019
Race: BLACK Sex; M Age: 30 }  8.C. Code § 16-03-0010
DOB: } CDR Code#: 0116
Addres )
City, S ) SENTENCE SHEET
Dt - )
}

*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X} CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Murder / Murder

in viotation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0116

[} NON-VIOLENT QVIOLENT [] SERiOUS EQMOST SERIOKUS [} Mandatory GPS  [7] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included [ Defendant Waives {def.'s initials)

The charge is: [X]  As Indicted, O Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATT

A bro

é@rg, Dan SC Bar # Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the {{dState Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 50 days/month ime Served [} Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
@ CONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

m The Defendant is to beg-given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. l 217 ‘Imonths

[[] Toinclude time spent on monitored houée arre\?t prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from CQ‘:l‘u;!tnyétg% ion Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and 16-25*“5?1 itis: unlawfuﬂﬁwa person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence( ?\lgftranspan possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

; "f‘:ﬁ” ‘\g—\{




STATE VS. Ernest Condre Bethel INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 40 - 08050
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling {7] Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

{1 Mental Heaith Counseling ] May serve W/E

beginning:

[] SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 {_] Public Service Employment days/hours

[i Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

1 COther:

1 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[1 Def. Waives Hearing [1 Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: %

Payment Terms: (] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 §0J [
§14-1-211(A)}(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2l o
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD ]
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD m—
o
TOTAL $ /28771
. Presiding Judge: // (UM

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: p Y Az Judge Code: =517 <

Court Reporter:

Sentence Date: ApCil 20,225
T T
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- _ECEIVED)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Apr 2;8 2023 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNT i Jale A
Y OF Richiand SC-Coutt of Appeals
STATE Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 40 - 08051
)
Ernest Condre Bethel ) AMWE: 2019A4010900239
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/22/2019
Race: “BLAGK Sexx. M Age. 30 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0010
DOB: ) CDRCode# 0716
Addre: )
City, S ) SENTENCE SHEET
)
)

*CDL Yes [[JNo[] CMV Yes[] No{] Hazmat Yes[Na[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO! Murder / Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[] NON-VIOLENT F}VIOLENT [] SERIOUS /@ MOST SERICUS [] Mandatory GPS  [] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included ] Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)

Thechargeis: [X]  As Indicted, ] Cffense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST
7.»2 Gro
Golgbery, Dan SCBar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the £ State Department of Correction, [ |County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5&) days/month@ﬂme Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
ﬁ CONCURRENT or [JCONSEGUTIVE to sentence on:

SCDOC. /months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

g‘ The Defendant is to ben credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
2! 5 ! Z 5

[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Deten;ioh'aghter.

..... Y

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it i’s;\u'ﬁi'aﬁ'\_;vful for a persdn convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or

§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport;épdfss__eSS, or receive a“firearm or ammunition.

i




STATE VS, Ernest Condre Bethel INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 40 - 08051

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

'l PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED {71 Random Drug/Aicohol Testing

[[] Atftend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [} No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[ Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WIE
beginning:
{1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [7 Public Service Employment daysfhours

[[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

11 Other,

[l RESTITUTION: [} Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: 5

Payment Terms: 7] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 00700
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ; Z§ /s
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(bJand(c), and 34-11-90(¢c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 3
§50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 %
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD 3

(1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees, $500 $
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3 = 7)’

TOTAL s /287

Pressdlng Judge: \M LAAAAN
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: dp dge Code: 7 L'?

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: r&rof . p 70 2.2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland SC( u@u%r of Appeals
STATE Vs g INDICTMENT/CASE# 2019 - GS - 40 - 08052
)
Ernest Condre Bethel Y AMWE 2018A4010900240
AKA: } Date of Offense: 8/22/2019
Race: BLACK Sex: % Age: 30 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0029
DOB: ) CDRCode# 3410
Addre )
City, ! ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: }
)

*CDL Yes [[IJNo[] CMV Yes[} No{] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ﬁ CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

] NON-VIOLENT BoVIOLENT [J SERIOUS [P MOST SERIOUS [[]Mandatory GPS  [7] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC wiminor 3id)

. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The chargeis: [X]  As indicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATT

2620
GEIQerg, Dan SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the K]State Department of Correction, []County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 20 days/monthime Served  [JYouthful Offender Act notto exceed __ years
andfor to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of  days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caroiina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[Z} CONCURRENT or {JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

SCDOC. months
[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detentlon\}%eﬁﬂ?

‘&y

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it |, Kul;t;lﬁrful for” a person convicted of a viclation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, trgnspar@pessessa or reééive a firearm or ammunition.

W f f,,

The Defendant is to be i ven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by




STATE VS. Ernest Condre Bethel INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 40 - 08052

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim (1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(] Mental Health Counseling [} May serve W/E
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (] Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[1 Other:
[7 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [} Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine; ]
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /00 @
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ 20, W
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
[] Appainted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 5§ Z./ S
TOTAL $ /67
/. Presiding Judge: /;’ }U lv«_/\m
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: .A ", y 7dlidge Code: a1 B
Court Reporter: o > Sentence Date: Pt lf o, 2L5
-=_‘.\_} 5 . [ Vi

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
or M A
COUNTY OF Richland SC {‘g@u% t of Appeals
)
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2019 - GS - 40 - 08054
)
Ernest Condre Bethel Yo AWE 2019A4010203579
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/22/2019
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code§ 16-23-0490
DOB: }  CDR Code #: 0549
Addre )
City, € ) SENTENCE SHEET
)
)

*CDL Yes [|No[] CMV Yes[ ] No{ ] Hazmat Yes{ Na[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was giCONViCTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0549

] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [J] SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [[] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
{(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC wiminor 3«d)

Lesser Inciuded a Defendant Waives {def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
& /2620

‘@be‘fg, Dan SC Bar # Defendant SC Bar#

The chargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [x]State Department of Correction, [ JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Y days/months ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed  years
andfor to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of _ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[¥] CONCURRENT or {{JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to ben credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by

scpoc. _|,3] ( s/months o

&
8
(] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prsor to tnal andjsentencmg

[[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detent|9n>Center -t v

3

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is up@qul fora person con\wcted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transpért;. Bossess ‘or receNe a f|rearrn or ammunition.
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S\ ATE VS. Ernest Condre Bethel INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 -GS -40- 08054
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling {1 Compietion of GED {] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
{] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Viofence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve WIE
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 {1 Public Service Employment days/hours
[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
i1 ©Other
] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ZBZ &)
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 20
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c}, and 34-11-80(c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 3
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 3
] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ 3‘ Z i
TOTAL $ J LT
~ Presiding Judge: ()// \f\J P BGUY N
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: OQdee Code: ;21727
Court Reporter: " 1.e%”  Sentence Date: R D 70,2005
L o ) ¥ /
SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




S qg;\a = : i"y‘h‘*
CEIN Ef)

4
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Apr 282023
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Ja¥a A
COUNTY OF Richland SC Court of Appeals
)
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS-40-08053
)
Ernest Condre Bethel ) AW 2019A4010900241
AKA: }  Date of Offense: 8/22/2019
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 } S8.C.Code§ 16-03-0029
DOB: )  CDR Code #: 3410
Addre )
)
)
)

*CDL Yes [JNo ] CMV Yes[] No ] Hazmat Yes[JNo[]

in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 3410

] NON-VIOLENT MIVIOLENT [ SERIOUS "@ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS  [] §17-25-45
(GSC w/minor 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd)

Lesser Included ] Defendant Waives {def's initials)

The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, ] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, 7] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,

ATTESL
W, Dan SC Bar # Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [[)State Department of Correction, [ JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3_0 days/month ﬂ' ime Served  [_]Youthful Offender Act notto exceed  years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of  days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the bafance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carclina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[E CCONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

g The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
scooc. 1,317 bmonths

{] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to tﬂal and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention anfér .
Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is uniawf;qi”for a person convacted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or

§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence } to ship, transport, \gé’ssess or recelve a firearm or ammunition.
NP Lo N




STATE VS. Ernest Condre Bethel INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 40 - 08053

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
3 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

(] Substance Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED ] Random Drug/Alcoho! Testing

{C] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[T} Mental Health Counseling (1 May serve W/E

beginning:

i] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135,

[] Other

[] RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-211(A){1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 7§B.QZ)
§14-1-211{A)(2) ({DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU| Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 325 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ <.
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(bland(c), and 34-11-80{c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $ o

(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D $ 2

M Presiding Judge: @ VU M
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: /L@@ %-:l’udge Code: T 22

Court Reporter: Sent& eDate Ao ) 2,0 200 %
7~

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




